

Our ref: SSI-8863-PA-1281

Tony Sheppard
Project Director – Warringah Freeway Upgrade
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point, NSW 2061

16/03/2026

Subject: Western Harbour Tunnel and Warringah Freeway Upgrade (SSI-8863) - WFU Construction Parking and Access Strategy Monitoring Report, October to December 2025, condition E140

Dear Mr Sheppard,

Thank you for submitting the Warringah Freeway Upgrade Construction Parking and Access Strategy Monitoring Report, October to December 2025 (dated 27 February 2026) to the Planning Secretary for information.

We have received and filed the document.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Sam Heaton via Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Infrastructure Management

Note: We have not conducted an assessment of the document and this letter does not imply our satisfaction that it meets any statutory or approval requirements.